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From: H
’RELEASE m PART‘
Sent: 1212009 10:35:36 AN +0000 B6
To: Oscar Flores |
Subject: Fw: HRC/India/nukes
Pis print.

----- Original Message ----
From: Cheryl Mills <
To: H

Sent; Sun Jul 12 05:46:14 2009
Subject: Fw: HRC/India/nukes

We are following up on this with bob - I have not asked him or ellen to travel,

From: Strobe Talbott <STALBOTT@brookings.edu>
To: Cheryl Mills

Sent: Fri Jul 10 12:18:49 2009

Subject: HRC/India/nukes

Cheryl, following up on this moming, I'd just reiterate the essential point that HRC case her message to the Indians as follows:

The U.S. is committed to working with India on a range of global as well as regional and bilateral issues, including issues
having to do with nonproliferation.

In that realm, the Administration is committed to strengthening the NPT, of which India is not a part.
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The Administration is also committed to developing a broader global nonproliferation regime, of which we hope India will be
apart.

What that means in practice is something our colleagues should work on in the months ahead.

We are also committed to implementing the civilian nuclear cooperation agreement—but we want to find mutually
acceptable ways of doing S0 in the context of the above.

Finally, regardless of who accompanies her on the trip, I'd suggest that you get a paper from Bob on this set of points—and, no
doubt, others that he'll feel would prepare and protect her if, as I suspect, the Indians try to hem her in or cherry-pick what
they like from what they don't like among the open issues on civ-nuke cooperation.

Happy to discuss this or anything else anytime.

Strobe

STROBE TALBOTT

Brookings Institution

1775 Massachusetts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20036

Tel: 202.797.6200
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Fax: 202.797.2461

Message Headers;
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Oscar Flores |
Date: Sun, 12 Jul 2009 06:35:36 -0400
Subject: Fw: HRC/India/nukes
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